4 83

- FRRT
- EEREIEHR
- SEER A b



RE (VT 3VR) ZRRE

e BB
Fiw FHF -

N

=
o
FEv)
20 = P
>4 university
=
19 =
13 VYIRTA—=L|
N . IVIRTH—LA -
17 . vvI2TF=b|" ALY ol Yy IR TH—1s
sixth form sixth form ixth f " sixth form
]6 college sixth form college
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age
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14 IZFRT—=)
G senior school THI =2 T—)
]3 secondary school
Key
Stage
12 3
1 . SRIVRAT—Ib
n middle school
Key 0 — Sepepas Ly
9 H stage| ~ FLISSRU—RT—)L QIR
)] 2 preparatory school junior school
8 F
E>
0
7 3 |= FSAIV—RAT—I
-------------------------------------------------------- primary school
Ke ot e
6 E oy, IE Lo
n 1 infant school
(o] O =
5 FUFPUNSNI=RT=Ib |
vt | B pre-preparatory school
yav|F
4 K= - F—HYU-XT-)L
% nursery school
F=yu-| =
3 B
[ ] smoussss
[&#] -GOV.UK-The national curriculum https://www.gov.uk/national-curriculum
« EDUCATION SYSTEM IN THE UK https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/255081/v01-2013ukes.pdf
+ GOV. UK - National Statistics https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/education-and-training-statistics-for-the-uk-2014
Education and training in the UK: 2014
« EuroEducation.Net - England Higher Education System http://www.euroeducation.net/prof/ukco.htm
« EURYDICE - United Kingdom (England) https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/United-Kingdom-England:Overview
« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/United_
Education 2010/11: England Kingdom_England.pdf
+ ONISEP - The Education system in UK - 2012 http://mavoieproeurope.onisep.fr/en/initial-vocational-education-and-training-in-europe/united-kingdom/

- Oxford International Exchange Ltd. - & & -ZEBEHED http://www.oxford.or.jp/boarding-school/uk-education-background/examinations.php
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[&#] - Estonian Ministry of Education and Research - Pre-school education https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/pre-school-basic-and-secondary-education/pre-school-education

=

« Estonian Ministry of Education and Research - Basic education https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/pre-school-basic-and-secondary-education/basic-education

« Estonian Ministry of Education and Research - Secondary education https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/pre-school-basic-and-secondary-education/secondary-education

« Estonian Ministry of Education and Research - Higher education https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/higher-education

« EURYDICE - Estonia https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/Estonia:Overview

« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Estonia.pdf
Education 2010/11: Estonia

+ ONISEP - The Estonian Education - 2014 http://mavoieproeurope.onisep.fr/en/initial-vocational-education-and-training-in-europe/estonia/
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RIRPE
Terminale

BIXE
Premiere

F2PEFE
Seconde

EIFE
Troisieme

FAFEF
Quatriéme

EEd
Cinquiéme

FOFF
Sixiéme

PR I—22
Cours moyen deuxiéme année
(CM2)

i 1—21
Cours moyen premiére année
€M1

PHRI—A2
Cours élémentaire deuxiéme année
(CE2)

MRI—21
Cours élémentaire premiéere année
(CEN)

#fE1—R
Cours préparatoire
(CP)

Kteogvay
Grande section
(GS)

/e
Moyenne section
(MS)

egvay
Petite section
(PS)

« Le systéme éducatif
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IS5VR EZRFRBE

ISUE
J-b
SAH grandes
7:_3 TAEVA Scoles | BPIZE
icence pro BRI
s=~,43 | école
K= BT A I5ve specialisée
iversité s J-b
université X=ZE N
techniciens HEfil
supérieur | classe
préparatoire
R&YLI)L
cycle terminal - .
' —f1-2 mHa-z |
bac général bac technologique | = - i

REYLTIV

cycle de détermination

D4z (lycée)
1

IS AL

cycle d’ orientation

hEE YA I L —3 1 (college)
cycle central
(FE2HR)
H|EYAII
cycle d’ observation et
d'adaptation
E3Y1TIL
cycle des
approfondissements
(cycle Il
(NZEEL)
F£294TI1L

cycle des apprentissages
fondamentaux (cycle II)

19401V
cycle des apprentissages
premiers (cycle I)

T 3—)U (école)

(407t ED)

RS
GHE
certificat
d'aptitude

professionnelle

CAP

HEFBIAE
E R
brevet d'étude

professionnelle
BEP

B FRBEHE

http://cache.media.education.gouv.fr/file/2014/04/2/DEPP_RERS_2014_systeme_educatif_344042.pdf
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« Basic Structure of the Education System in the Federal

Republic of Germany - Diagram

« Kultusministerkonferenz - Das Bildungswesen in der

Bundesrepublik Deutschland

« EURYDICE - Germany
+ UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on

Education 2006/07: Germany

« ONISEP - The German education system - 2013

mEIm | (—FER)
BEER |
berufs
e [Pt P 40l oberschule N . P
e HRRE R R
berufsschule u’;d betrieb/ gymnasiale oberstufe fachoberschule
berufsfachschule
(105%)
- PG hEK
(NOFh2a—L) (FLFIDL) (L7 a—L)
th hauptschule gymnasium realschule
F
2 [ ! (O IO
B
HTEGHA H=IEGH BRIEEH
orientierungsstufe orientierungsstufe orientierungsstufe
) B
e N
= grundschule
MR

kindertagesstatte / kindertagespflege

[ ] mousnss

http://www.kmk.org/fileadmin/doc/Dokumentation/Bildungswesen_en_pdfs/en-2014.pdf
http://www.kmk.org/dokumentation/das-bildungswesen-in-der-bundesrepublik-deutschland.html

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/Germany:Overview
http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/archive/Countries/WDE/2006/WESTERN_EUROPE/
Germany/Germany.pdf
http://mavoieproeurope.onisep.fr/en/initial-vocational-education-and-training-in-europe/germany/
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[ ] moussss
[&#] - Finnish National Board of Education - Education policy http://www.oph.fi/english/education_system_education_policy
« Finnish National Board of Education - Early childhood http://www.oph.fi/english/education_system/early_childhood_education
education and care
« ONISEP - The Finnish education system - 2014 http://mavoieproeurope.onisep.fr/en/initial-vocational-education-and-training-in-europe/finland/
« Ministry of Education and Culture - Education and Research http://www.minedu.fi/export/sites/default/OPM/Julkaisut/2012/liitteet/okm03.pdf

2011-2016

« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Finland.pdf
Education 2010/11: Finland
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alta scuole
K= formazione | superioriper| =iz
universita artisticae | mediatori | mspgsais
musicale | linguistici | struzione e
(AFAM) formazione
tecnica
superiore
(IFTS)

EEFR 5300 =T 5%

liceo

istituto tecnico/
istituto professionale

B REIIRER

istruzione e formazione professionale

L asaa | mzaa

2R
scuola secondaria di primo grado

T % RS

INER
scuola primaria

« Ministero dell'lstruzione, dell'Universita e della Ricerca (MIUR)

HiEE

scuola dell’ infanzia

« MIUR - Higher Education in Italy

« EURYDICE - Italy

« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on

Education 2010/11: Italy

+ ONISEP - The Italian education system - 2013

MO IBEBHUE

http://www.istruzione.it/

http://www.miur.it/guida/quide.htm
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/Italy:Overview
http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Italy.pdf

http://mavoieproeurope.onisep.fr/en/initial-vocational-education-and-training-in-europe/italy/
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[&#] - Government Offices of Sweden - Ministry of Education and Research http://www.government.se/sb/d/2063

=

« Ministry of Education and Research - The Swedish educational http://www.government.se/sb/d/574/a/79285
system
« Ministry of Education and Research - Curricula with new http://www.government.se/sbh/d/574/a/117701
syllabuses and knowledge requirements and a new grading scale
« EURYDICE - Sweden https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/Sweden:Overview
« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Sweden.pdf

Education 2010/11: Italy

+ ONISEP - The swedish education system - 2013 http://mavoieproeurope.onisep.fr/en/initial-vocational-education-and-training-in-europe/sweden/
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BRI

altalanos iskola

NEFR

altalanos iskola

T % &

ZhtE
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6voda
X2015FIA LY BHBEMIRERZ3RICEIET
|| morsBEE
##] - Ministry of National Resources http://www.nefmi.gov.hu/english/education
« Tempus Public Foundation - Hungarian educational system http://english.tpf.hu/document.php?doc_name=angol/_en.pdf
« Oktataskutato és Fejleszté Intézet - The Hungarian education system http://www.ofi.hu/en/4-hungarian-education-system
« EURYDICE - Hungary https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/Hungary:Overview
+ ONISEP - Le schéma du systéme éducatif hongrois - 2014 http://mavoieproeurope.onisep.fr/la-voie-pro-en-europe/hongrie/
- Euroguidance Hungary - Tanulds Magyarorszdgon http://www.npk.hu/public/kiadvanyaink/2014/cd/mappa/OKTATAS_2014.pdf

269



270

F th

o

w b O 0 N 0 O

[B%]

RILEAIL ZRRE

=
il

== = AL ki
K2 SR AN
ensino universitario ensino
politécnico P
cursos de
especializacdo
tecnolégica
ALh 4o
hEFEZRK
ensino secundario
ANHZEI—R i 31— - = S Ey QR =ffi3—R
cientifico-humanisticos tecnologicos : profissionais : artisticos
] especializados

TN EEETY

T % &

BREFRIH

ensino basico 3° ciclo

Bt PRI

ensino basico 2° ciclo

BHEFR1H

ensino basico 1° ciclo

+ MINISTER OF EDUCATION AND SCIENCE

« Ministry of Education - Education and Training in
Portugal

« Chemical Engineering Education in Portugal
- Education in Portugal

« EURYDICE - Portugal

« ONISEP - The Portuguese education system - 2014

R

jardim de inféncia

[ ] mousnss

http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en/the-ministries/ministry-of-education-and-science.aspx
http://www.dgeec.mec.pt/np4/97/%7BSclientServletPath%7D/newsld=147&fileName=education_training_portugal.pdf

http://www.deb.uminho.pt/eqedu/edu_pt.htm

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/Portugal:Overview
http://mavoieproeurope.onisep.fr/en/initial-vocational-education-and-training-in-europe/portugal/
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INERR

HayanbHOro ob6uwero

ZhitE

AOWKONbHOIoO

« Ministry of Education and Science of the Russian Federation
« Education in Russia for Foreigners - Overview of the

educational system

« EuroEducation.Net - Russia

http://eng.mon.gov.ru/

http://en.russia.edu.ru/edu/description/sysobr/902/

http://www.euroeducation.net/prof/russco.htm

[ ] moeaBsE
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_ amsse | usEn

Ay
college
REFK
high school BEER
g Gl

JI === middle/junior high school
—8R&R
K-12
school

INp—B R
K-8 school

+ U.S. Department of Education
« California Department of Education - Curriculum & Instruction
« California Department of Education - Enroliment/Number of

Schools by Grade Span & Type - CalEdFacts

« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on

Education 2006/07: United States of America

INERZ
K-5 school

elementary school

HiEE

kindergarten

INERZ
K-6 school

BOEEBHUE

http://www.ed.gov/

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sd/cb/cefenrollgradetype.asp

http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/archive/Countries/WDE/2006/
NORTH_AMERICA/United_States_of_America/United_States_of_America.pdf
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a ] university university/college college workplace
] 6 = preparation preparation preparation preparation
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15 PEFR
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n 2 elementary school
YMHE
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[ ] soussss
[&#] -Ontario Ministry of Education http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/
« Ontario Ministry of Education - School Information Finder http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/sift/
« Ministry of Education - Results-based Plan Briefing Book 2012-13 http://www.edu.gov.on.ca/eng/about/annualreport/EDUplan2013En.pdf
« Ontario - Education Act http://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90e02#BK27
« Government of Canada - Elementary and secondary education http://www.cic.gc.ca/english/newcomers/before-education-schools.asp
- Deway College - Ontario Education System http://deweycollege.ca/?page_id=218
+ UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/archive/Countries/WDE/2006/
Education 2006/07: Canada NORTH_AMERICA/Canada/Canada.pdf
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universidad

o} ¥ R B

BREEATAIIL

ciclo orientado

PEFR

escuela secundaria

BEREY1IIL

ciclo basico

i g

NEFR

escuela primaria

iR

jardin de infantes

«+ Ministerio de Educacién de la Nacion Argentina

|| mowsBaE

http://portal.educacion.gov.ar/

« Ministerio de Educacién de la Nacion Argentina - El sistema educativo http://portal.educacion.gov.ar/sistema/la-estructura-del-sistema-educativo/los-niveles/
« Ministerio de Educacion de la Nacion Argentina - Educacién secundaria http://portal.educacion.gov.ar/secundaria/

« Ministerio de Educacién de la Nacién Argentina - LEY DE

EDUCACION NACIONAL
« Angloinfo Argentina - The School System

« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on

Education 2010/11: Argentina

http://portal.educacion.gov.ar/consejo/files/2009/12/ley_de_educ_nacl.pdf

http://argentina.angloinfo.com/family/schooling-education/school-system/
http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/
Argentina.pdf
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[&#] - Ministry of Education, Republic of Korea

« Ministry of Education, Science and Technology - Education
for the future

« Embassy of the Republic of Korea in the United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland - Study in Korea

+ OECD - Map of Education System

+ UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on
Education 2010/11: Korea

ZhitE

[ ] sousnss

http://english.moe.go.kr/enMain.do
http://english.mest.go.kr/web/1692/site/contents/en/en_0203.jsp

http://gbr.mofa.go.kr/english/eu/gbr/aboutkorea/study/index.jsp
http://gpseducation.oecd.org/Content/MapOfEducationSystem/KOR/KOR_1997_EN.pdf

http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/
Republic_of_Korea.pdf
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university

JaZThLvY
junior college/

RUFOZ=J
polytechnic

centralised institute |h&ESR5ELE
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integrated
programme

EEEITENETET

TRUF OB
polytechnic
foundation

BT BER
institute of
technical
education

(#FRIT—R) (BER7HTZvII—R)
express normal
(academic)

hEZER

secondary school

(EEREMRI—R)

normal
(technical)

T % K&

NEFFR

primary school

it E

pre-school

« Ministry of Education SINGAPORE
«+ The Singapore Education Journey
« Secondary School Education

« Post-Secondary Education

BREBHHE

http://www.moe.gov.sg/
http://www.moe.gov.sg/education/landscape/

http://www.moe.gov.sg/education/secondary/files/secondary-school-education-booklet.pdf
http://www.moe.gov.sg/education/post-secondary/files/post-secondary-brochure.pdf

+ UNESCO International Bureau of Education -
World Data on Education 2010/11: Singapore

http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Singapore.pdf
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c EBTREERR http://www.shmec.gov.cn/
- EBEEREER http://www.shmec.gov.cn/web/glxx/listinfo.php?id=19372
s DEXERFERER http://www.shmec.gov.cn/attach/xxgk/7527.rar

http://www.shmec.gov.cn/html/xxgk/201402/303112014010.php
http://www.shmec.gov.cn/html/xxgk/201402/303112014009.php
http://www.shmec.gov.cn/html/xxgk/201402/303112014008.php
http://www.shanghai.gov.cn/shanghai/node2314/node2319/node12344/userobject26ai12037.html
http://www.shmec.gov.cn/attach/article/72.doc
http://www.spc.jst.go.jp/hottopics/1105elem_sec_education/r1105_wangz.html
http://t-china.info/86
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[&#] -Education Breau, The Government of the http://www.edb.gov.hk/en/index.html
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
« Study in Hong Kong http://studyinhongkong.edu.hk/en/

« Hong Kong New Academic Structure — Senior http://www.iie.org/”/media/Files/Corporate/Membership/US%20-%20NY %20IIE%20abridged.ashx

Secondary Education and Higher Education
o T—fiaE s http://www.edb.gov.hk/tc/edu-system/primary-secondary/applicable-to-primary-secondary/through-train/index.html
- FTE2HWEBTE R http://334.edb.hkedcity.net/curriculum.php
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« Ministry of Education, Republic of China (Taiwan)

« Ministry of Education, Republic of China (Taiwan) - Educational System
« Ministry of Education, Republic of China (Taiwan) - Current School System

- FHERE

http://english.moe.gov.tw/

http://www.grow22.com/lesson_c1-1.html#top

http://english.moe.gov.tw/ct.asp?xltem=15742&CtNode=11434&mp=1
http://english.moe.gov.tw/ct.asp?xltem=153&CtNode=499&mp=1
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K=
university

Hwy

college

ERPEFR

senior secondary

hEFR

general secondary

B RPR

; HRIEER
polytechnic

industrial
training
institute

BRIIRPFEFR

vocational secondary

LERIEFR

upper primary

NEFFR

primary

« Government of India, Ministry of Human Resource Development - Statistics
« Skill Development in India - The Vocational Education and Training System

« Ministry of Human Resource Development - Annual Report 2013-14
« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on Education

2006/07: India

http://mhrd.gov.in/statist

|| mousnss

http://datatopics.worldbank.org/hnp/files/edstats/INDwp08c.pdf
http://mhrd.gov.in/sites/upload_files/mhrd/files/document-reports/AR2013-14.pdf
http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/archive/Countries/WDE/2006/

ASIA_and_the_PACIFIC/India/India.htm
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« Israel Ministry of Foreign Affairs - EDUCATION: Primary and

« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on

Education 2006/07: Israel

[ ] mousnss

http://www.mfa.gov.il/mfa/aboutisrael/education/pages/education-%20primary%20and%20secondary.aspx

http://meyda.education.gov.il/files/minhalcalcala/facts.pdf
http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/archive/Countries/WDE/2006/
WESTERN_EUROPE/Israel/Israel.pdf

281



282

[

o

-

=

OO O N 0 VO

Zz]

F—ARSU7 ZRREEH

il

L msae | asan

B SR B R 2 AR

¢

hEFR

T % &

NEFEFR

ahy
Bdrs

e

G2

X ERFRRMEIET I THDIEE

« Australian Government, Department of Education and Training

« Victorian Government Schools - School system

« Victoria State Government Education and Training - F.A.Q.

« Victoria State Government Education and Training - School
Attendance Guidelines

« Live in VICTORIA

+ UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World Data on
Education 2010/11: Australia

« F-10 Overview

« The Victorian Curriculum F-10

[ ] sousnss

http://www.education.gov.au/
http://www.study.vic.gov.au/deecd/learn/study-in-victoria/en/school-system.cfm
http://www.education.vic.gov.au/about/department/legislation/pages/act2006age.aspx#1
http://www.education.vic.gov.au/school/principals/participation/Pages/attendance.aspx

http://www.liveinvictoria.vic.gov.au/living-in-victoria/education-and-childcare#.VOWhluasWCn
http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Australia.pdf

http://v7-5.australiancurriculum.edu.au/curriculum/overview
http://victoriancurriculum.vcaa.vic.edu.au/
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« Ministry of Education

« Ministry of Education - The Education
System

« Ministry of Education - New Zealand
Education System Overview

+ World TVET Database - Country Profiles
New Zealand

NEFK

[ ] mounnss

http://www.education.govt.nz/
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/theMinistry/PublicationsAndResources/StatementOfintent/SOI2013/
NatureAndScopeOfOurFunctions/TheEducationSystem.aspx
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/NZEducation/EducationPolicies/InternationalEducation/ForInternationalStudentsAndParents/
NZEdOverview/School_Education.aspx

http://www.unevoc.unesco.org/go.php?q=World+TVET+Database&ct=NZL
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[&%#] - Department: Basic Education, Republic of South Africa http://www.education.gov.za/

« National Curriculum Statements Grades R - 12 http://www.education.gov.za/Curriculum/NCSGradesR12/tabid/419/Default.aspx
« WHITE PAPER FOR POST-SCHOOL EDUCATION AND http://www.dhet.gov.za/SiteAssets/Latest%20News/White%20paper%20for%20post-
TRAINING school%20education%20and%20training.pdf
« SouthAfrica.info - Education in South Africa http://www.southafrica.info/about/education/education.htm#.VOW7c-asWCk
« UNESCO International Bureau of Education - World http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/South_Africa.pdf

Data on Education 2010/11: South Africa
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The World Bank - World Development Indicators
United Nations - World Population Prospects: The 2012 Revision
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EZBEBEMFA - OECDEFKDF B EERE

BB EBERMZRA - (TIMSS2011) ERAE#RES (HE)

http://databank.worldbank.org/data/reports.aspx?source=World-Development-Indicators
http://esa.un.org/unpd/wpp/Excel-Data/population.htm
http://www.stat.go.jp/data/sekai/pdf/2013al.pdf

ERIEBMARFEITEE(2013.9)

http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/area/uk/data.html
http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/toko/world_school/05europe/infoC51000.html
http://www.nier.go.jp/kokusai/pisa/pdf/pisa2012_result_ps.pdf
http://www.nier.go.jp/timss/2011/T11_gaiyou.pdf
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[8%#] TheWorld Bank - World Development Indicators
United Nations - World Population Prospects: The 2012 Revision
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http://www.stat.go.jp/data/sekai/pdf/2013al.pdf

http://www.estemb.or.jp/jp/estonia

http://esa.un.org/unpd/wpp/Excel-Data/population.htm

http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/area/estonia/data.html

http://databank.worldbank.org/data/reports.aspx?source=World-Development-Indicators

http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/toko/world_school/05europe/infoC51100.html
http://www.nier.go.jp/kokusai/pisa/pdf/pisa2012_result_ps.pdf
http://www.nier.go.jp/timss/2011/T11_gaiyou.pdf
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The World Bank - World Development Indicators

United Nations - World Population Prospects: The 2012 Revision
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http://databank.worldbank.org/data/reports.aspx?source=World-Development-Indicators

http://www.stat.go.jp/data/sekai/pdf/2013al.pdf
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http://esa.un.org/unpd/wpp/Excel-Data/population.htm

http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/area/france/data.html

http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/toko/world_school/05europe/infoC53600.html
http://www.nier.go.jp/kokusai/pisa/pdf/pisa2012_result_ps.pdf

http://www.nier.go.jp/timss/2011/T11_gaiyou.pdf
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[&#] The World Bank - World Development Indicators http://databank.worldbank.org/data/reports.aspx?source=World-Development-Indicators
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